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Dear L1 Beretsky,

¢
|

it is a disaster that the HBlManifesto" published
in 8 .. of may —june 1972 continue to eirculate with those big -
mistakes Shat I already showed you in a previous letiter.
Also in Europe some people wanted to publish it after having
read it in some american publications.
Now it is really necessary to put end to a such misunderstangding.
I peg you to help me to stop this circulation and to publish this sta-
temeht from me: (you can correct my Qnglish)/ :
"The other women and me in Iotta Femminista (that some time ago
in some cities was also Lnown as lovimento di Lotta Femminile) we
are really sorrsy that has been published a draft of a document
Ehmkxkatx that washot yeet Dbeen discussed whithin the group s that
is the "Programatic lanifesto for the struggle of housewivestin the
neighbourﬁood" and that in some central points like the guestion
of "wage for domestic work"contains terrible mistakes.Xt that time,
that is june 7I Lotta Femminista had just begun to develop,and précise—

~

ly from Padua and Ferrara.A first draeft of a document,that some months

later became "Women and the subversion of the community" (published

subversion of the community"

(\

in Englisﬁ in "The power of women and the
Falling Wall Press,79 Richmond Road,Nontpelier,BristolB36 5EP,England)
e consitued a basis for a general analysis on which some women began

to develop a political persﬁktive,that is bthe political perspeetive

bf Totta Femminista.lt seems that especially one point of that document

nmt enough clear because a woman taking it as a basis for prepesing

group this Manifesto misundrstidod completely the point ahout
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We think also ,as we say in the same footnotes,that one of the causes
of such misunderstanding ,was the"relative newness of the discussion
&'

in Italy:the feminist movement was just born:

copy the text of footnotes I6 and IT

. Dear Eli,I will be TrEyxpinzadxgax® very glad for this service,

Comradely

i Narierosa Dalla Costa

via B.Cristofori 35 Padova 25ICC

tel 049/653016




